
 

Town of Green Mountain Falls 

Regular Board of Trustee Meeting Agenda 
10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 

Tuesday, August 20, 2019   7:00 p.m. 
 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING: 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

2. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTION TO THE AGENDA 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Approve Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes August 6, 2019 

b. Bring Into Record the Checks Run August 15, 2019 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2019‐10, A Resolution Of The Town Of Green Mountain Falls, 

Colorado, Adjusting The Terms Of Members Of The Town’s Planning 
Commission 

b. Discussion of the IGA with El Paso County Regarding Snow Removal 
c. Discussion regarding movie production in Green Mountain Falls 

 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Combat Vets Mission to Zero Event De‐brief 

b. Emailed DOLA projects Overview  

 

6. PUBLIC INPUT: 3 Minutes per speaker 

7. CORRESPONDENCE 
     a. Emailed Letter Doug & Debby Hydeman  
     b. Trails Committee Work Update  

 
8. REPORTS 

a.  Trustees 
b.  Town Clerk 
 

      9.  ADJOURN 



 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
Regular Board of Trustee Meeting 

August 6, 2019 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 
Board Members Present 
Mayor Jane Newberry 
Trustee Margaret Peterson 
Trustee Katharine Guthrie 
 
Town Clerk 
Laura Kotewa 
 
 Planner 
Julia Simmons 
 

Board Members Absent 
Trustee Tyler Stevens 
Trustee Chris Quinn 
 
Town Attorney 
Not present 
 
 
Marshal’s Dept. 
Virgil Hodges 
 
 

 
 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Mayor Newberry called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. 
 
2. Additions, Deletions, or Corrections to the Agenda 

 
Mayor Newberry made a motion, seconded by Trustee Peterson, to accept the 
Agenda with the following additions.  First, add 4.e in New Business as a 
Discussion Regarding Possible Public Works Models, and second, to add an 
Executive Session at the end of the Regular Meeting Pursuant to C.R.S § 24-6-
402(f) for the Purpose of Personnel Matters, Specifically to Discuss Public Works 
Employment Options.   Motion passed.   
 
3. Consent Agenda 

 
a. Approve Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes July 16, 2019 and July 

30, 2019 



 
  
 

b. Bring into Record Checks Run August 2, 2019 
 
Mayor Newberry made a motion, seconded by Trustee Peterson to accept the 
Consent Agenda. Motion carried. 
 
4. New Business 

a. Meet the MSSD14 Superintendent of Schools 

Ms. Natalie Johnson introduced Ms. Eliza Domangue the new Superintendent of 
Schools for District 14, who shared some of her background and her contact 
information.  She can be reached by phone at 719.685.2001 or email at 
edomangue@mssd14.org   She also invited all to attend the Ute Pass Elementary 
Celebration on Saturday at 7pm.   

b. Consideration of the Final 2018 Municipal Audit as presented by Mr. 
Kyle Logan of Logan and Associates 

Mr. Kyle Logan explained what an audit is, and where certain types of documents 
can be found in the Audit report. He highlighted sections of the financial 
statements and the management letter including items that the town can 
improve upon. 

Trustee Peterson made a motion to accept the Audit Report as presented, 
seconded by Trustee Guthrie.  Motion carried unanimously. 

c. Consideration of Wilson Letter for Services and DOLA Grant funded 
Flood Repair Plans 

Ms. Julia Simmons explained the letter and invoices received from Wilson & 
Wilson Co as being part of the Flood Recovery Grant eligible expenses, and a lead 
in for the NRCS grant, whose funds have now been made available. 
 
Mayor Newberry made a motion to approve the items as presented, seconded by 
Trustee Guthrie.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

d. Discussion of the GMF Permanent Easement Agreement 

Mayor Newberry made a motion to table this item until one of the next Board 
Meetings.  Trustee Peterson seconded, and the Motion passed. 
 
 
  



 
  
 

e. Discussion Regarding Possible Public Works Models 

Models discussed as being possible alternatives include: Town Hall Supervision of 
at least 1 full time staff member; a contract; a part time manager and supportive 
staff. 

 
5. Old Business 

a. Public Hearing and Final Adoption, Ordinance 2019-04 An Ordinance 
Repealing And Reenacting Article Vii Of Chapter 4 Of The Green 
Mountain Falls Municipal Code Concerning Municipal Procurement 
Procedures 

Mayor Newberry made a motion to accept the Ordinance, with the changes 
suggested by our attorney.   Trustee Guthrie seconded.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

b. Discussion and Consideration of Resolution 2019-09 A Resolution Of The 
Board Of Trustees For The Town Of Green Mountain Falls, Colorado, 
Approving An Amended Comprehensive Plan 

Mayor Newberry made a motion, seconded by Trustee Peterson, to approve the 
resolution with the understanding that the Comp Plan is a working document and 
can be adjusted as needed in the future.  Motion passed. 

 
6. Public Input – 3 Minutes Per Speaker 

 
David Pearlman made comments regarding the professional use of Facebook and 
how comments may affect business owners in town. 
 
Mac Pitrone mentioned several issues including road conditions and restroom 
facilities. 
 
7. Correspondence:  
 

a.  Trails Committee Minutes June 13, 2019 
b.  Bronc Day Date Reservation for 2020 

Trustee Peterson brought it to the attention of the clerk that the Bronc Days 
Committee would like to include the Friday before the Saturday event as part of 
their reservation for set up time. 



 
  
 
8. Reports 
 

a. Trustees – Trustee Guthrie mentioned the Tuesday night, 6-7pm music 
presentations during August at the Gazebo, Margaret suggested the red 
white and blue bunting be noted as being up from July 4th until Bronc 
Day at the Gazebo in rental information, a thank you to all who helped 
with a successful Bronc Day this year, and to those who have been 
working to fix the seal at the lake.  Mayor Newberry invited all to a Pot 
Luck to welcome new employees and to explore Fire Mitigation on 
September 14th at 6pm at the Sallie Bush Community Center.  She also 
mentioned wanting to have a public meeting to walk through HB 
Wallace. 

b. Town Clerk – mentioned that there is work being done to complete an 
automated website process for purchasing a business license and to 
reserve the Gazebo. 

c. Marshall – gave a verbal accounting of the calls and occurances of the 
month.  He also asked the Board to consider writing a thank you letter 
to the Rangers for their help with local events, and that they be invited 
to the pot luck in September as well. 

9.  Executive Session 
 
Mayor Newberry made a motion to recess the Regular meeting and enter into 
Executive Session at 8:35pm, seconded by Trustee Peterson.  Motion carried.  
Executive Session was adjourned, and the regular meeting resumed at 9:14pm.  
There was no action taken during the session. 
 
10.  Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 9:14 p.m. 

 
 
______________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor  
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Laura J. Kotewa, Town Clerk/Treasurer 



Aug 15, 19

All Star Roofing & Construction, Inc 6,604.23
Aquatech 367.49
Auto Truck Group 270.48
Black Hills Energy 372.19
Century Link 66.55
Colorado Springs Gazette, LLC 36.47
Colorado Springs Utilities 791.28
Comcast 29.85
Pinnacol Assurance 627.00
Presto-X 232.80
The Lock Shop 217.32
Waste Management 94.86

TOTAL 9,710.52

1:59 PM Town of Green Mountain Falls
08/15/19 Expenses by Vendor Summary
Accrual Basis August 15, 2019

Page 1



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-10 
 
TITLE:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 

COLORADO, ADJUSTING THE TERMS OF MEMBERS OF THE 
TOWN’S PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to adjust the terms of the members of the 
Town’s Planning Commission so that members shall serve staggered terms ending on December 
31st of each year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Resolution shall extend the terms of the three members whose terms end 
on different dates in 2019 to December 31, 2019 and shall extend the terms of the two members 
whose terms end on different dates in 2020 to December 31, 2020. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO, THAT: 
 

Section 1.  The terms of the current members of the Planning Commission shall be 
amended as follows and upon expiration thereof, successive terms of those members’ offices shall 
be for two years each ending on December 31st as set forth in Section 2-224 of the Town of Green 
Mountain Falls Municipal Code: 

 
Member  Term Ending 
 
Eric Caldwell  December 31, 2020 
Dick Bratton  December 31, 2019 
Rocco Blasi  December 31, 2019 
Greg Williamson December 31, 2019 
Nathan Scott  December 31, 2020 
 
INTRODUCED, READ and PASSED this __ day of ________________, 2019. 

 
 
 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 
 COLORADO 

       
 

______________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor 

(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________                                                          
Laura Kotewa, Town Clerk 

















Site 1: Maple Street Culvert Replacement 
• Project consists of removing and replacing existing culvert and minor channel stabilization at 

culvert termini. Utility locates indicate no underground utilities are present and no impacts are 
anticipated with construction. Plans indicate Black Hills will need to cap the existing abandoned 
gas line.  

 
Site 2: El Paso Trail Drainage Improvements 

• The project includes minor re-grading of the road and construction of mountable curb and 
gutter to maintain positive drainage from El Paso Trail to Fountain Creek. Proposed road grading 
is limited to changing top of road elevation by 6” or less. Communications, water and gas are all 
present in the roadway but with minimal changes to the road elevation no utility impacts are 
anticipated with construction. Pothole data is included in the plans.  

 

Site 3: Midland Avenue Culvert Replacement 

• Project consists of removing and replacing existing culvert and minor channel stabilization at 
culvert termini. The proposed culvert is to be constructed at similar horizontal and vertical 
location as the existing culvert with CDOT standard concrete headwalls. Utility locates indicate 
gas and water are both present at road crossing of the culvert. The potholing data was 
inconclusive as the potholer ran into cobbles and high ground water adjacent to the culvert and 
was only successful in their locates further offset from the channel. We have added notes on the 
plan to indicate contractor will be required to verify depths of existing water and gas and 
protect the utilities in place. 

• Existing trees will need to be removed with the project which are adjacent to overhead utility 
facilities. We have added notes indicating the contractor will need to coordinate with utility 
owners prior to removing the trees.  

 

Site 4: Iona Avenue Culvert Replacement 
• Project consists of removing and replacing existing 18” CMP with new 18” CMP and stabilizing 

roadway embankment. Utility locates indicate no underground utilities are present and no 
impacts are anticipated with construction. 

 

Please let us know if you have any comments or questions. We’re looking forward to seeing these 
projects get built, plans will be going out to contractors soon. 

Thanks 

Nathan A. Burns, PE 
Colorado Springs M.S.D. Engineering Manager 
 



 

 
         The Town of Green Mountain Falls 
               P.O. Box 524, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO  80819 
         (719) 684-9414    www.gmfco.us 
 

 

To:  Mayor and Board of Trustees 
From:  Laura J. Kotewa Town Clerk 
Re:  Town Clerk Report, August 20, 2019 
 

Routine activities continuing 
• Forms updates 
• Payroll 
• Accounts payable 
• Agenda packet preparation 
• Meeting management 
• Legal notices and postings 

 

UPDATES 

We have been pursuing several avenues in order to find some viable Public Works candidates.  One 
PW team member may be hired this week, and we have hired an on-call office staff person as well.  We 
are beginning to prep some things in advance of our new Town Manager’s arrival such as IT and office 
space requirements.  Grant reports have, all but one, been completed, and we have two proposals to 
consider for the Grant funded ADA Lake Project.  We expect a contract to be signed in the next 2 
weeks thanks to a lot of help form Chloe from El Paso County.   

I would like to extend a huge thank you to everyone who helped when I was sick, and then had a family 
emergency.  You are all amazing and wonderful in my book.  Hug your children and grandchildren tight! 

Training 

I will be attending Election Training towards the end of August.  

Unmet needs 

Our printer really is to the point of being garbage.  When our Town Manager joins us, we may need an 
additional computer in the office as well.  New telephones will need to be a consideration around the 
new year as well.  Before all of that, the roads still need the majority of our attention as we all well 
know! 


	2019.8.20 BOT Agenda
	2019.8.6 DRAFT BOT Minutes
	Checks run 8.15.19
	2019 Resolution 10 PC Member Term Adjustment
	EPC DOT - Signed Green Mountain Falls Snow Removal IGA 2015
	DOLA project information
	Clerk report



